From: Whittaker, Frank M

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Negley, Angela W

Cc: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing

Subject: RE: Emergency Approval Request: French Creek Wildlife Center

Angie,

Your Emergency request is approved. Please follow all emergency purchasing procedures as found in the
Handbook, and provide the necessary documents for the processing of the Purchase order as soon as
they are available.

Frank Whittaker, CPPB

Assistant Director

West Virginia Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street. East
Charleston, WV 25305
304-558-2316
Frank.m.whittaker@wv.gov

From: Negley, Angela W

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 12:21:54 PM

To: Sheets, Mike - Purchasing

Cc: Fleming, Emily J; Kline, Scott H; Leslie, Brad S

Subject: Emergency Approval Request: French Creek Wildlife Center

Mike,

We have an emergency at the Wildlife Center at French Creek. The electrical distribution system is
experiencing significant problems with the electrical panels and distribution wiring for the entire facility
which needs to be immediately repaired for the safety of our staff and wildlife. Currently, the electrical
fence enclosures are not reliable and only working intermittently.

We anticipate the cost to exceed $100,000.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you in advance for consideration of my request.

Angie

Angela White Negley, CPPO, CPPB

Chief Procurement Officer
West Virginia Division of Natural Resources — Administration
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